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14{/\\ CITY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

City of . 710 E. Mullan Avenue
Coeur d'Alene Coeur d’Alene, Idaho 83814

IDAHO (208)769-2348 - FAX (208)769-2349
Legal@cdaid.org
www.cdaid.org

October 23, 2014

Mr. David A. Cortman Via email: dcortman(@alliancedefendingfreedom.org
Alliance Defending Freedom

1000 Hurricane Shoals Road NE, Suite D-1100

Lawrenceville, GA 30043

RE: Knapp, et al v. City of Coeur d’Alene

Dear Mr. Cortman:

This letter is intended as a clarification of my letter to you on October 20, 2014 regarding the above
referenced case.

Based on the facts presented to the city by your clients’ pleadings in the above referenced lawsuit and
further review and analysis of the city’s anti-discrimination ordinance (MC 9.56.010 , et seq.) it is my
opinion and the city’s position that as currently represented, the conduct by Hitching Post Weddings
L.L.C. is exempt from the requirements of the ordinance and would not be subject to prosecution under
the ordinance if a complaint was received by the city.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

=~ .
ichael C. Gridle
City Attorney
ee: Ms. Virginia McNulty Robinson Via email: vrobinsonlaw-pllc.com

Robinson Law, PLLC
1910 Northwest Blvd., Suite 200
Coeur d’Alene, ID 83814

Kirtlan G. Naylor Via email: kirt@naylorhales.com
Naylor & Hales, P.C.

950 West Bannock St,, Suite 610

Boise, ID 83702

EXHIBITS 040





